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From: Paul Martin [PMARTIN@rbf.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 7:00 PM
To: Claudia Manrique
Cc: Laura Stearns; Mina Brown; Marco Anderson
Subject: Sample Docs for Wednesday Discussion

Attachments: Sample_Brea Mixed-Use_1.pdf; Sample_Stanton Draft Mixed-Use Overlay Zone_1.pdf; 2008-2014 Draft Housing
Element Excerpts.pdf
Claudia:
 
For our phone conference Wednesday at 2 p.m., attached are two documents for discussion:
1. Brea Mixed-Use Zoning Regulations (adopted); and
2. Stanton Mixed-Use Zoning Regulations (admin draft).
 
Can you quickly skim these, and we'll discuss these relative to the Alessandro Overlay?
 
Also, I've pulled the key graphics from the Housing Element which seem key for the discussion of the R30 zoning.
 
Paul
 
 
 
 
Paul Martin, PE, TE
RBF Consulting
949.855.7005 (direct)
949.330.4130 (fax)
pmartin@rbf.com
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